

Barry R. Scott, LL.B., ACCI., FCCI. Jeffrey A. Bell, B.A.(Hons.), B.Ed., LL.B.

E. Glenn Hines, B.Sc., LL.B.

lan S. Wright, B.A., LL.B.

John D. Goudy, B.A.(Hons.), LL.B., B.C.L.

Erin M. Naylor, B.PAPM., LL.B.

Wayne A. Petrie, B.A., LL.B. (Associated) A. David Brander, B.A., LL.B (1953-2011)

Suite 200 - 252 Pall Mall Street

London, Ontario N6A 5P6 Telephone: 519 433-5310

Facsimile: 519 433-7909

Ext 236

e-mail: jgoudy@scottpetrie.com

September 6, 2013

Via RESS Electronic Filing and Regular Mail

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary Ontario Energy Board P.O. Box 2319 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Madam Secretary:

RE: Review of Framework Governing the Participation of Intervenors in Board Proceedings -

Consultation and Stakeholder Conference – EB-2013-0301

GAPLO/LCSA - Intent to Participate and Request for Cost Eligibility

I am counsel to the Gas Pipeline Landowners of Ontario (GAPLO) and to the Lambton County Storage Association (LSCA). In response to the Board's letter dated August 22, 2013, I am writing to register the intent of GAPLO and LSCA to participate jointly in the above noted consultation. GAPLO and LCSA are both voluntary organizations of landowners directly affected by projects and facilities within the Board's jurisdiction. Each organization has intervened in multiple hearing processes before the Board in order to protect the interests of landowners facing project applications. The questions to be addressed in the Board's current consultation process are of great interest to GAPLO and LSCA and their respective members.

GAPLO and LCSA request a determination of eligibility for a cost award in this consultation process. With reference to Section 3.03 of the Board's Practice Direction on Costs Awards, GAPLO and LCSA (and their respective members) represent a public interest relevant to the Board's mandate. Arguably, they also represent persons with an interest in land that is affected by the process. GAPLO and LCSA are voluntary organizations funded entirely through contributions by their landowner members; they have no other source of funding.

GAPLO and LCSA intend to retain me as their representative for the consultation process, including the submission of written comments and participation in person at the Stakeholder Conference in October. I have appeared as counsel for landowners before the Board in several proceedings. A copy of my curriculum vitae is enclosed.

Documents filed with the Board in this proceeding should be served upon GAPLO and LCSA through my office as follows:

John D. Goudy Scott Petrie LLP 200-252 Pall Mall St. London, ON N6A 5P6

Tel: (519) 433-5310, ext. 236

Fax: (519) 433-7909

Email: jgoudy@scottpetrie.com

I trust this is satisfactory. If the Board requires any additional information, please do not hesitate to email me or call me at 519-433-5310, ext. 236.

Yours truly,

SCOTT PETRIE LLP

John D. Goudy

Encl.

JOHN D. GOUDY

Scott Petrie Law Firm, LLP 200 – 252 Pall Mall Street, London, Ontario, N6A 5P6 igoudy@scottpetrie.com

> T: 519-433-5310 F: 519-433-7909

EDUCATION

2000 – 2004 MCGILL UNIVERSITY

- Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.)
- Bachelor of Civil Law (B.C.L.)
- Graduated with great distinction
- George S. Challies Memorial Award
- Montreal Bar Association Prize for highest standing in Civil Procedure

2002 – 2003 UNIVERSITY OF EDINBURGH

- Year-long exchange program to Faculty of Law
- First class honours in all courses of study

1996 – 2000 MOUNT ALLISON UNIVERSITY

- Bachelor of Arts (Honours) Major in French Literature, Minor in History
- First Class Honours (cum laude)
- Certificate of Bilingualism
- William Tweedie Memorial Gold Medal (highest record in all subjects counting for the B.A. degree with honours)
- John Edgar Peters Prize (highest general average in the B.A. program)

1996 L'ÉCOLE DE LANGUE FRANÇAISE À TROIS-PISTOLES

- University of Western Ontario
- French Immersion Certificate (Summer Program)

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2005 CALLED TO THE BAR OF ONTARIO

- Awarded the Degree of Barrister-at-Law by the Law Society of Upper Canada
- Sworn in as a Solicitor of the Court of Appeal for Ontario and the Superior Court of Justice

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| 2011 – Present | Partner, Scott Petrie Law Firm, LLP |
|----------------|-------------------------------------|
| 2005 – 2011 | Associate Lawyer, Cohen Highley LLP |
| 2004 – 2005 | Student-at-Law, Cohen Highley LLP |
| 2003 – 2004 | Summer Student, Cohen Highley LLP |
| 2002 | Summer Student, Lerners LLP |

AREAS OF PRACTICE

- Civil Litigation, with an emphasis on property and environmental litigation
- Landowner representation in utility and other project applications
- Defence of Regulatory Charges
- Expropriation law
- Condominium litigation

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

| 2013 | Ontario Pipeline Landowners Association (OPLA) and Gas Pipeline Landowners of Ontario (GAPLO) Annual Meetings – Presentation: Abandonment Cost Estimates, NEB Crossing Regulations and Enbridge Line 9 Reversal Applications |
|------|--|
| 2012 | Huron-Perth Landowners Association – Presentation: "The Lawyer-Client Relationship" |
| 2011 | National Farmers Union (NFU) Region 3 Spring Convention (Guelph) – Presentation: "Farmers/Farmland and Development" |
| 2011 | Ontario Pipeline Landowners Association (OPLA) and Gas Pipeline Landowners of Ontario (GAPLO) Annual Meetings – Presentation: National Energy Board and Regulatory Failure |
| 2010 | OMAFRA Farm Tax & Business Seminars – Presentation and Paper: "Green Energy on the Farm: Do's and Don'ts of Energy Project Contracts" |
| 2010 | Canadian Association of Energy and Pipeline Landowner Associations (CAEPLA) – Stewardship and Rights Project Teleseminar on the National Energy Board |

2010 The Rural Voice – Agrilaw: "Farm Stray Voltage – You suspect it;

what next?"

2010 - Present LAW OF THE LANDS - Farm, Energy and Enviro Law Blog - Legal

Information for Landowners (http://landownerlaw.blogspot.com)

MEMBERSHIPS AND ACTIVITIES

 Canadian Association of Farm Advisors (CAFA) – Member and Co-Chair of London Chapter

- Ontario Expropriation Association (OEA) Member
- The Advocates' Society Member
- Ontario Bar Association / Canadian Bar Association Member
- Middlesex Law Association Member
- Canadian Association of Energy and Pipeline Landowner Associations (CAEPLA) – Policy Advisor
- Ilderton United Church Clerk of Session